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Responses will be provided in writing and will be posted on the project SharePoint site. FOR MODOT USE ONLY 

Item 
Number RFQ Section Topic Comment/Question Response (Enter a Response, “Moved to Master”, or 

“Withdrawn” Date Closed 

Will change 
be reflected 

in future 
addendum? 

(Y/N) 

1 6.9 DBE 

Section 6.9 – Disadvantage Business Enterprise states: “In an effort to 
ensure a healthy contracting environment for DBE contractors and 
consultants, a DBE can only be exclusive with one Submitter if they meet 
the requirements of a Major Participant as defined in Section 6.1, or with 
written permission of MoDOT’s Project Director.” Should the Submitters 
assume that this statement in section 6.9 limits a DBE contractor or 
consultant to one Submitter if they are listed as a Major Participant 
(defined as performing 20% or more of the construction work or 
professional services by Section 6.1)? 

Yes. If the DBE firm is going to perform more than 20% of 
the work, they have to be considered as a major 
participant as defined by section 6.1. Furthermore, as 
stated in section 2.2, “MoDOT may disqualify a Submitter 
if any of its Major Participants (as defined in Section 6.1) 
belong to more than one Submitter organization. 

11-25-2020 N 

2 2.2 Major Participant Will it be acceptable for a DBE contractor or consultant to be listed as a 
Major Participant for multiple submitters? 

No. As stated in section 2.2, “MoDOT may disqualify a 
Submitter if any of its Major Participants (as defined in 
Section 6.1) belong to more than one Submitter 
organization. 

11-25-2020 N 

3 2.2 DBE 
Will it be acceptable for a DBE contractor to be utilized in the submitted 
DBE plan for multiple submitters regardless of whether they are listed as 
a Major Participant with one or more teams? 

No. DBE firms can be utilized in the submitted DBE plan 
for multiple submitters only if they fall below the Major 
Participant threshold, as defined by Section 6.1. 

11-25-2020 N 

4 4 Signatures 

Can you clarify the definition of electronic signature?  Are you looking for 
a validated certificate as required on MoDOT construction contracts or 
will a pdf generated electronic signature or copy of a wet signature be 
acceptable?  Please be specific on what is required and where. 

For the purposes of the Statement of Qualifications, and 
the associated forms, electronic signatures will be 
allowed.  These can be in the form of a pdf generated 
electronic signature, a copy of a wet signature, or an 
electronic signature using an electronic signature 
software. 

12-2-2020 N 

5 4 Signatures Are digital signatures acceptable?  Many employees aren't working 
inhouse due to COVID. 

For the purposes of the Statement of Qualifications, and 
the associated forms, electronic signatures will be 
allowed.  These can be in the form of a pdf generated 
electronic signature, a copy of a wet signature, or an 
electronic signature using an electronic signature 
software. 

12-2-2020 N 

6 2 General 
Do Submitting design/build contractors need to be Pre-Qualified with the 
Missouri Department of Transportation prior to or during the Statement 
of Qualifications phase?  

No, firms do not need to be prequalified with MoDOT 
during the RFQ/SOQ phase. 12-9-2020 N 
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7 DB-102 Clarification on Form 
Is the field at the top of the form for "Design-Build Project:" intended for 
the name of the reference project or for the FARM Bridges?  If the latter, 
where can the name of the project being presented be highlighted? 

The field at the top of the various forms labeled “Design-
Build Project” is intended to be FARM Bridge Program.  
The name of the project being presented can be included 
in the “Description of Project” section. 

12-9-2020 N 

8 DB-102 Clarification on Form Please confirm that DB-802 should be submitted individually for each 
party involved in a Joint Venture 

If a Statement of Qualifications is being submitted by a 
Joint Venture, a separate form DB-802 is required for 
each of the parties within the Joint Venture. 

12-9-2020 N 

Add additional lines as needed. 
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